Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 9:39 AM

To: '‘ERIC WOO JUN KIAT'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: PRS SLM8928K Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020672 Accident involving SGT8062Y &

SLM8928K along PIE towards Lornie on 13/6/18

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed MR. Sebastian is no longer of service with LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE.LTD

Hence repairer agreed for another surveyor to come down for survey.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 5:16 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; claims01@web-dezigners.com <IMCEAMAILTO-claims01+40web-
dezigners+2Ecom@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: FW: PRS SLM8928K Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020672 Accident involving SGT8062Y & SLM8928K along PIE
towards Lornie on 13/6/18

Dear Catherine / Nivitha,
Kindly refer to our attachment and email below.

Please proceed to appoint Sebastian Yeang conduct a survey of the vehicle SLM 8928K on
without Prejudice Basis.

We look forward to receiving your report soon.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767



From: claims01@web-dezigners.com [mailto:claims01@web-dezigners.com] On Behalf Of Autolnsure (Claims)
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June, 2018 5:05 PM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: PRS SLM8928K Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020672 Accident involving SGT8062Y & SLM8928K along PIE
towards Lornie on 13/6/18

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi Eric,
We choose sebastian yeang.

Thanks.

*Kindly note that w.e.f 21st Mar 2017, we are relocated to:
6 Marsiling Lane S739145
tel: (65) 3157 2626

Please mail all future correspondence to stated address. *

Regards

Serene Lim / Sam Goh
did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628
mobile: (65) 9743 6363

e: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg

Auto Insure Pte. Ltd.
201437380M
6 Marsiling Lane S739145

t: (65) 3157 2626

f: (65) 6368 0081

w: www.autoinsure.com.sg
g.e: claims@autoinsure.com.sg

-- Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the

sender and delete the mail.--

On Wed, Jun 13, 2018 at 5:00 PM, ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo@lonpac.com> wrote:

Dear Serene / Sam,

We will proceed to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with
your workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to
conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. (Please see attached).
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Please let us know within 2 working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any
of the motor surveyors provided to you as a single joint expert. You may select one of the listed
motor surveyors.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June, 2018 3:59 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: PRS SLM8928K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi,

Attached for your attention.

**As we are doing direct settlement with your company, please give us a list of SJE (single joint expert) to
choose from.



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



